
Subject: Re: Mtg. Request

From: Fred Gould <fgould@ncsu.edu>

Date: 5/3/2017 10:31 PM

To: "Godwin@ncsu.edu" <godwin@ncsu.edu>

CC: Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>, "Fred_gould@ncsu.edu"

<fred_gould@ncsu.edu>, "john_Godwin@ncsu.edu" <john_godwin@ncsu.edu>, Karl Campbell

<karl.campbell@islandconserva�on.org>, Royden Saah <royden.saah@islandconserva�on.org>

I’m open Friday un�l 9:30 AM but then have a booked up day. I am free at 4:30PM Eastern �me.

On May 3, 2017, at 9:43 PM, John Godwin <godwin@ncsu.edu> wrote:

Hi Heath,

     I am back on campus at NCSU on Friday and currently open (other than a pile of term papers

to grade anyway...).  Happy to talk about it.

As an update, we did our 'sidebar discussion' with the DARPA Safe Genes team this a�ernoon

and this subject came up, but not for any sustained discussion really. There was mainly a feeling

on the part of the program folks that they wish they had a chance to respond I think. The

program officer (Renee Wegrzyn) felt that some of the points had been previously addressed,

but that that was not reflected in the piece.  Overall, it is fine in the context of the Safe Genes

project, but I appreciate the need to talk about communica�on within the group. This is �mely as

the formal announcement will be coming in perhaps 4-6 weeks and there will be substan�ally

more media a�en�on then probably (as you have repeatedly noted).

Rgds, John

On Wed, May 3, 2017 at 8:16 PM, Heath Packard <heath.packard@islandconserva�on.org>

wrote:

Dear Fred and John,

I would like to schedule a brief (30 min) mee�ng with you to discuss this ar�cle and enlist your

help to resolve communica�ons issues related to it.

h�p://www.slate.com/ar�cles/technology/future_tense/2017/
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05/what_happens_if_darpa_uses_synthe�c_biology_to_manipulate_mother_nature.html

The lack of communica�ons internally (NCSU & GBIRd) prior to this story publishing, the �ming

of the story, and the partners/stakeholder/donor fallout related to this story are concerning.

Could you please let us know your availability in the next several business days so we can

arrange this call?

Thank you very much,

Heath Packard

Director of Marke�ng & Communica�ons

Island Conserva�on

360.584.3051 (mobile)

Learn more www.islandconserva�on.org

Network www.linkedin.com/company/island-conserva�on

Keep in touch www.facebook.com/preven�ngex�nc�ons

Talk to us www.twi�er.com/noex�nc�ons
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Department of Biological Sciences, North Carolina State University

mail:       Dept. Biological Sciences, Box 7614, NCSU,

               Raleigh, NC 27695-7617

Office loca�on: 156 David Clark Laboratories

phone:  919-513-2936,   fax: 919-515-5327

website: h�p://godwin.wordpress.ncsu.edu/
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